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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Athletics Committee 
 
From: John B. Hardin, III 
 
Date: 5/1/2015 
 
Subject: Athletics Committee Meeting Minutes 
_________________________________________________________ 
 
 
The meeting was called to order at 2:03 pm. on Friday, May 1, 2015. Those in attendance were 
John B. Hardin III, Jason Jenkins, Sjohonton Fanner, John Mahoney, Kevin Lallmann, Brandi 
Brannon, Tatiana Booth, Rachel Toy, Garry David, Anne Patterson and Dona Crow.  
 

1. To assist the Athletic Director in selecting new programs. 
 Dean Hardin stated every year the committee addresses selecting new 

programs but normally doesn’t change because of budgeting. 
 For the last 10 years we have top three sports that are recommended if we 

were to add being tennis, golf and soccer. Occasionally you will hear 
about recommending basketball.  

 If adding a certain sport tennis would be the one most favorable. . 
 

2. To review the effectiveness of the College’s athletics programs. 
 Dean Hardin stated that we need to make sure we keep our student/athletes 

numbers up, have mandatory study halls and that the students understand 
the academic side of being on scholarship. Also, maintain their GPA’s if 
that means going to the PASS center for extra help.  
 

3. To make recommendations to the Dean of Student Services/Athletic Director and/or the 
President. 

 Dean Hardin presented no recommendations. 
 
Coach Lallmann motioned to adjourn the meeting at 2:33pm while Dona Crow seconded the 
motion.   
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